
 
From: Programme Officer  
Sent: 21 June 2017 15:15 

To: ' '; LocalPlan 

Subject: RE: T&WC Local Plan 2011-2031 -Examination timetable 

 
Dear Peter  
 
The Inspector has advised that he is not able to give a definite date at the present stage but he is 
hoping that this will be possible before the end of July.   
 
Kind regards 
 
Tina Kelly 
Programme Officer 
C/O Development Management  
Telford & Wrekin Council 
PO BOX 457 
Wellington Civic Offices 
Telford 
TF2 2FH 
 
Mobile: 07972657948 
 
Email : programme.officer@telford.gov.uk 
 
 
From:   

Sent: 19 June 2017 11:00 
To: Programme Officer 

Subject: Re: T&WC Local Plan 2011-2031 -Examination timetable 

 

Tina – as regards the email below of 10th May with the response from the Inspector, given 
that on 9th June 2017, T&WC uploaded to the Examination Library the information 
requested, could you please ask  the Inspector if he can give any indication as to when he 
expects that the draft Major Modifications to the eLP will be issued for public consultation. 
Regards, 
Peter Chadwick 
Newport and District Civic Society 
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